
ERIKA TODISH
TRANSCRIPT PRODUCTION MANAGER
 

SEATTLE: 206.287.9066 | TACOMA: 253.235.0111 | NATIONAL: 800.846.6989
 

 

 

BUELL REALTIME REPORTING, LLC
www.buellrealtime.com
 

DOWNLOAD BUELLMOBILE APP
Online access to your deposition calendar, transcripts and
exhibits.

 

FOLLOW US:
 

From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)
To: Johnson, Miesha (UTC); Chiles, Pam (UTC)
Subject: FW: Confirmation - Docket No. UW-180886 - Vol. II (06.12.2019) In the Matter of: Sunrise Acres Water Services,

LLC
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2019 11:22:18 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

 
 

From: Erika Todish [mailto:transcripts@buellrealtime.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 11:07 AM
To: Chiles, Pam (UTC) <pam.chiles@utc.wa.gov>; Doyle, Paige (UTC) <paige.doyle@utc.wa.gov>;
Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <lisa.wyse@utc.wa.gov>; Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Confirmation - Docket No. UW-180886 - Vol. II (06.12.2019) In the Matter of: Sunrise Acres
Water Services, LLC
 
Date:  June 12, 2019
Proceeding Name:    In the Matter of: Sunrise Acres Water Services, LLC
Docket:   Docket No. UW-180886 - Vol. II
Court Reporter: PAMELA J. NELSON, RPR, CCR License No. 2948 
Presiding Officer:   NELLI DOROSHKIN
Scheduled Start Time:   9:30 a.m.
Reporter Attendance: On time
Time in Hearing:    10:12 a.m. -  10:40 a.m.
Expedited?:  No.
Number of Pages:   19
Location:  1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW, Room 206, Olympia WA
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